Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 6/11/2014 Version: CIISF 2014 RO
Effective: 6/11/2014 Status: Active
Date: %}f// Vi Instrument Serial Number: /OO-%0)

Instrument Location: Q&L//}’?M § 29
Supervisor Name and Agency: (.i//{"é’ﬂ.) 0gydﬁzz 2 J&dHA

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

A

In Service Date/Time:

Out of Service Date/Time: V7

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Email completed form to dps.sedl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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_O'Bryant, Eolleen S (DLS)

e e

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 1:38 PM

To: Foster, Charles R (DPS); Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)
Subject: RE: Datamaster

Palmer only has 199psi left in their tank, that could be the issue. I’ll take a new one out tonight.

Colleen O’Bryant — Forensic Scientist ITT
Blood and Breath Alcohol

907-269-5783 (direct)
907-350-2111 (cell)

From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 11:12 AM

To: Foster, Charles R (DPS); O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS); Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)
Subject: FW: Datamaster

From: Lucas N. Szipszky [Iszipszky@PalmerPolice.com]
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 9:18 AM

To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Subject: FW: Datamaster

My bad, datamaster number 100400

Sergeant Luke Szipszky
Palmer Police Department
Phone: (907)745-4811
Fax: (907)746-2314

From: Lucas N. Szipszky

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 9:23 AM

To: 'dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov' <dps.scdl.toxicology @alaska.gov>
Subject: Datamaster

Hello,
We’ve been experiencing a high number of Gas Flow Errors. It happens on the first time they try and start a subject test,
but clears after a “redo.” Is there anything we can do on our end or is this due to the new bottles?

Sergeant Luke Szipszky
Palmer Police Department
Phone: (907)745-4811

Fax: (907)746-2314



